



Kia ora

I am a Chilean-born graphic designer with **over 10 years of experience**. I love challenges and I am always looking for ways to keep myself updated with what is trending in design.

I am currently living in **Auckland, New Zealand**. I am holding a temporary resident visa.

Outgoing person · Strong focus on details ·
Fast learner · Punctual & responsible ·
Proactive · Positive outlook.

Education

Degree: Graphic designer
Specialized in digital media.
University of Pacifico | Chile 2007 to 2011

Diploma: Brand identity.
University of Pacifico | Chile 2013.

Course: Social media for graphic designer.
LinkedIn Learning | 2022.

Software



Languages

English, Spanish & Italian.

Work experience

Graphic designer at Creativa Studio (Remote job)
July 2022 – Present / Wellington, New Zealand.
Web design and branding creations.
www.wearecreativa.com

Graphic and motion designer at Hola Mundo.
2020 – January 2023/ Aucland, New Zealand
Animations and call-outs for online courses
– YouTube thumbnails – Music artwork – Digital marketing.

Hola Mundo is a youtube channel with 532.000 followers.

Graphic designer at i2B Technologies.
2013 – 2018 / Santiago, Chile.
Branding – Responsive and adaptative web design
– Upgrade content and web design – Wireframe design.

i2B is a business company with more than 100 employees. www.i2btech.com

Graphic designer at Cencosud.
2011 – 2013 / Santiago, Chile.
Branding – Advertising designer – Creative support.

Cencosud is a multiformat retail presence in 5 countries with more than 140 thousand employees.

Other

RESIDENT ARTIST at Corban Estate Art Centre.
2020 – Present.
www.ceac.org.nz/community/artists/carolina-borquez